Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 15t eStreet Suite 1410

MIAMI-DADE Miami, Florida 33128-1970
COUNTY T305-375-2930. F 305-375-2931

miamidade.gov

July 12, 2023

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Emergency Response for Escalator Work at Adrienne Arsht Center. Metro Mover
Station

Project No.: TP-0000017471

Email from Mr. David Moran, P.E., from EPIC Consultants; on July 11, 2023, at 2:04 PM (Email
Attached).

QUESTION: 1) Regarding the Escalator Emergency repair, the current bid due date of
July does not give us enough time to prepare a reasonable bid
proposal. If possible, we would like to request an extension of the bid
due date to August 10, 2023, and a due date of RFI of July 21. Please
note that there are multiple trades involved in this project and one of them
is a specialty trade.

ANSWER: 1) Bid Opening has been postponed to Monday, July 31, 2023 at 2:00 pm.

Email from Mr. Frankie Lopez, MEM, P.E., from FC&E, Florida Construction & Engineering; on
July 11, 2023, at 7:11 PM (Email Attached).

QUESTION: 2) Can you please have the wind loads confirmed for each station in
order to design the escalator correctly. Look forward hear from you soon.
ANSWER: 2) Canopies and Lighting has been descoped, under Addendum #1.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1

Sincerely,

Py

Alfredo E. Mufioz, P.E.
Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

AM:mm

CccC:
Marco Movilla, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW
Andrew Burgess, ISD Marcos Bermudez, DTPW
Laurie Johnson, ISD  Clerk of the Board
Project File



From: David Moran

To: Movilla, Marco (DTPW); Clerk of the Board (COC

Cc: Muioz, Alfredo (DTPW); Johnny Rojas

Subject: RE: Emergency Response for Escalator Work at 4 locations ($1.2M / $1.2M / $1.2M / $1.2M )
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 2:04:12 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL

SOURCE

Good afternoon,

Regarding the Escalator Emergency repair, the current bid due date of July does not give us enough
time to prepare a reasonable bid proposal. If possible, we would like to request an extension of the
bid due date to August 10, 2023, and a due date of RFl of July 21. Please note that there are
multiple trades involved in this project and one of them is a specialty trade.

Thank you,

David Moran, P.E.
Principal

(305)979-5774 | dmoran@epic-consultants.com
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From: Erankie Lopez

To: Movilla, Marco (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)

Subject: FDOT Metromover Escalators Replacement: RFi
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 7:11:33 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Wind Loads.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL

SOURCE

Hi Marcos
Can you please have the wind loads confirmed for each station in order to design the escalator
correctly. Look forward hear from you soon.

Regards,

Frankie Lopez, MEM, PE

Preconstruction Vice-President

FC&E — Florida Construction & Engineering

301 Almeria Ave., Suite 360, Coral Gables, FL 33134
Office: (305) 883-7601

Mobile: (787) 627-6934

Mail: flopez@fcebuild.com

Web: www.fcebuild.com

FC&E

FLORIDA CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

ail and any files transmitted with it (e-
mail) are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution
or other use of this e-mail is prohibited. If you received this email in error
please delete it and notify the sender immediately.
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Specify wind direction,
wind load and wind direction!
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